




























Regular City Commission Meeting Meeting Minutes August 22, 2018 

firms were based on their qualifications and said that there was a significant difference in 
their cost estimates. He advised that they were selecting a firm based on their 
qualifications and that they would negotiate with them and come back with a price for 
them which would come before the Commission for authorization. He also spoke about 
the interview process. 

Discussion ensued on the negotiations process. 

The motion carried as follows: 

Yes: 4- Commissioner Simone, Commissioner Ruzzano, Vice Mayor Caggiano and Mayor 
Schwartz 

Absent: 1 - Commissioner Peerman 

7) ORDINANCE(S) - FIRST READING 

A. 10 2018-371 AN ORDINANCE TO REVISE THE TOC LAND DEVELOPMENT 

REGULATIONS. 

City of Margate 

A motion was made by Commissioner Simone to table to the next City 
Commission meeting. The motion failed for lack of a second. 

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES SENIOR PLANNER PINNEY gave a PowerPoint 
presentation on the proposed changes and impact. He spoke about Jeffrey N. Katims 
from The Mellgren Planning Group attending a November 2017 Workshop discussing four 
big issues with the TOC. He said that there was a follow up meeting in March 2018 to 
discuss his recommendations. He spoke about the reason why the word "required" had 
been exchanged to "encouraged" and said that it would not really be enforceable and that 
it would give the developer free reign on where they want to put the building on the 
property. He spoke about shared parking provisions were being removed from the 
Ordinance, Residential would reference Article 33 and that there would be a two and a 
half to five percent reduction. He said that they were reclassifying residential within the 
TOC to a special exception use giving the power and authority to the City Commission 
and it would also increase the review criteria . He advised that no residential building 
would front State Road 7 and that the only vertical mixed use which would be allowed 
would be the City center by Special Exception. He indicated that they were adding 
clarity to their urban greenway requirement and that the intent of the changes were to 
address the concerns by the Commission and allow additional flexibility in the design of 
the TOC. He referenced Page 27 of the Ordinances where they changed the parking 
calculations and that they had struck many of the exemptions. He said that everything 
would revert back to standard parking ratio if it was not specifically mentioned. He 
advised that impacts were going to increase flexibility for developers. He explained that 
at the Planning and Zoning, staff recommended a maximum setback to be included with 
the TOC and the thought process was looking at existing developments in Margate such 
as Walmart. 

MAYOR SCHWARTZ referred to increased parking requirements and asked why would 
they lose greenery and landscaping. 

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES SENIOR PLANNER PINNEY explained about the return on 

Page 15 Printed on 10118/2018 10:42 AM 



Regular City Commission Meeting Meeting Minutes August 22, 2018 

City of Margate 

the developer's investment and that there would be no return on parking but there would 
be a return on square footage. 

Discussion ensued. 

MAYOR SCHWARTZ asked if someone would be returning to discuss eliminating uses. 

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES SENIOR PLANNER PINNEY said that some of those 
undesirable uses such as new tire shop or a used car dealer would have to come to the 
Commission as a Special Exception. He advised that uses would be looked at during the 
Comprehensive Plan. He said that at Planning and Zoning, he recommended the 
maximum setback of four rows of parking and also spoke about perimeter landscape 
buffer of 137 feet from the property line to the front of the building. 

Discussion ensued on the orientation, layout of a building and signage. 

MR. SNYDER referenced Development Services memorandum dated August 16, points 
3. and 10. and spoke about adding language pertaining to parking. He also referenced 
Page 27, line 45, Residential, referring to Section 33.3 about the TOG having an extra 
fifteen percent. 

Discussion ensued about reduced ratio parking and when a new development comes into 
aTOC. 

MR. ZUCCHINI apologized to his Planning and Zoning board members that recommended 
the setback on commercial designs and said that they should not have a limit on the 
maximum setback on commercial design. 
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES SENIOR PLANNER PINNEY explained that the motion Mr. 
Zucchini spoke about failed at Planning and Zoning and was not included in this 
Ordinance. 

Discussion ensued on the setback on parking. 

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Caggiano, seconded by Commissioner 
Ruzzano, that this Ordinance, First Reading, be approved. 

COMMISSIONER RUZZANO asked if all TOG projects had to come back in front of the 
Commission. 

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES SENIOR PLANNER PINNEY said not all of them and that 
Residential was being reclassified as a Special Exception. He explained that if they all 
had to come back to the Commission, then all uses would have to be made as a Special 
Exception. 

Discussion ensued on final approval with the Commission. 

MAYOR SCHWARTZ asked about Architectural Standards. 

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DIRECTOR MASSARELLI said that they had a draft of the 
facade standard. He said that the CRA Board would get a draft presentation. 

Page 16 Printed on 1011812018 10:42 AM 



Regular City Commission Meeting Meeting Minutes August 22, 2018 

Discussion ensued. 

COMMISSIONER RUZZANO reminded the staff that he wanted to be informed about new 

projects coming to the City. 

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DIRECTOR MASSARELLI said that he needs guidance 

from the City Attorney. 

Discussion ensued. 

This motion carried by the following vote: 

Yes: 3 - Commissioner Ruzzano, Vice Mayor Caggiano and Mayor Schwartz 

No: 1 - Commissioner Simone 

Absent: 1 - Commissioner Peerman 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 1:11am. 

Respectfully submitted , Transcribed by Salene E. Edwards 

Date: _/tl_(;_/ s_0_( ~-
PLEASE NOTE: 

If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the City Commission with respect to any matter considered at 

this meeting, the person will need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose may need to ensure that a 

verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the 

appeal is to be based. Anyone desiring a verbatim transcript shall have the responsibility, at his/her own expense, 

to arrange for the transcript. 

[Appendix A- Zoning - Section 3.3] Any representation made before any City Board, any Administrative Board, or 

the City Commission in the application for a variance, special exception, conditional use or request for any other 

permit shall be deemed a condition of the granting of the permit. Should any representation be false or should said 

representation not be continued as represented, same shall be deemed a violation of the permit and a violation of 

this section. 

Any person with a disability requiring auxiliary aids and services for this meeting may call the City Clerk's office at 

(954) 972-6454 with thei r request at least two business days prior to the meeting date. 

City of Margate Page 17 Printed on 1011812018 10:42 AM 


